
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 

ES-041-17 Youbou-Lake Cowichan Torrent Flow  
October 4, 2017 

 
This Addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the Request 
for Proposals. Respondents should acknowledge the addendum on Appendix A the Submission 
Form.  
 
The Addendum is as follows: 
 
Question & Answers 
 
Q1: Is it possible to extend the submission deadline?  
A1: We will extend the submission deadline. The new submission deadline is October 16, 2017 
@ 9 a.m. local time. 
 
Q2: Will the CVRD provide the geospatial data not freely available through the CVRD website 
(e.g., historical LiDAR data and historical aerial photographs? Similar to the previous question, 
will the forestry owners provide the existing data and site-based information? 
A2: CVRD data will be made available under a LUA. 2. Forestry operators will do the same for 
data respective to their areas 
 
Q3: Can you specify the extent of the available LiDAR data (Section 2.3.2 of the RFP)? 
A3: This should be available for the area directly along the lakeshore from CVRD – TimberWest 
forestry operators have data for their area and we have been told it covers their lands. Data does 
not exist for the non-TimberWest lands. 
 
Q4: Section 2.7 of the RFP indicates that the maximum funding available is $185,000.00 inclusive 
of applicable taxes. Is the expectation that this project will be developed as a multi-year project 
and the $185,000 is the funding available for year one? 
A4: $185,000 is the total funding available for this project. 
 
Q5: Will the CVRD provide the Climate Projection Data? E.g., raster data of precipitation 
projections as per data published in the report by the Cowichan Valley Regional District. (2017). 
A5: Yes the climate data will be available as netcdf files. The GIS raster data along with tabular 
data are available for download from our website on this page: https://cvrd.bc.ca/climate 
 
Q6: Do you have an estimation of the number of briefing meetings with Stakeholders that we are 
expected to attend? 
A6: The consultant will be expected to work with a stakeholder group at least 4 meetings, kick 
off, post hazard analysis, vulnerability analysis –likely 2, and at least one meeting discussing risk 
abatement – draft/final report presentation will also be expected. 
 
End of Addendum 1 
 
Anthony Jeffery 
Procurement Officer 
Cowichan Valley Regional District 
175 Ingram Street, Duncan, BC  V9L 1N8 
Email:  ajeffery@cvrd.bc.ca 
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